
  
 

 

Safety | Accountability | Respect | Collaboration | Compassion 
With a commitment to a philosophy of Patient and Family Centred Care 

 
 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This information is for the recipient(s) listed and is considered confidential by law.  

If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or  communication of the contents is strictly prohibited. 
 

Version: Februa ry 2020   Memo | 1 

MEMO 
DATE:    8/23/2022 

TO: Laboratory Directors, Managers and Staff 

FROM:  Brandi Keller, Director Laboratory Medicine - North 

RE:         Manager, Laboratory Medicine - North Central & Area – LeeAnn Mette 

 

Good Day, 
 
It is my pleasure to announce LeeAnn Mette has accepted the position of Manager, Laboratory Medicine North Central 

& Area effective September 6, 2022. 

LeeAnn will oversee the integrated functions and testing activities for the laboratories in La Ronge, Rosthern, Wakaw, 

Cudworth, Borden, Shellbrook, Big River, Spritwood, Hafford, Birch Hills, Blaine Lake, as well as provide support to 

Canwood, Leask, Candle Lake, Leoville and Duck Lake.  

LeeAnn brings with her over thirty years of experience and knowledge of integrated health care delivery from a variety 

of perspectives, including her time in Rural Laboratories/Medical Imaging as well as Quality and Safety. 

LeeAnn’s passion for patient centred care will be a tremendous benefit to our Northern Laboratory Management team. 

LeeAnn will be located in Prince Albert and can be reached at:   

Cheryl.Mette@saskhealthauthority.ca 

 

Please join me in welcoming Leeann to her new role! 
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